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MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. James 1I. Pickering
President
FROM: Jerry Paskusz

President. Faculty Senat
DATE: May 11. 1995
SUBJECT: FACULTY SENATE RESOLUTION ON HEAF FUNDS

Atits May 10 meeting. the Faculty Senate voled unanimously (FSR95 5-7) to tell the
University of Houston administration that ther¢ should have been more consultation and
discussion on its priorities for HEAF money through the year 2000. The Senate also urges the
president to open up further discussions on 'HEAF expenditures 1o a wider circle of feedback.
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University of Houston Faculty Senate
Resolution on Information on HEAF funds

The Budget and Facilities Committee is concerned by the lack of information
provided to facuity governance bodies, especially the UPPC, regarding the
President's recommendations of priorities for HEAF expenditures to the year 2000.
We believe that there should have been more consultation and discussion, and that
the admimstration should have revealed the commitment to use HEAF funds for
the Music building.

FSR95: §-7

Introduced by: Budget & Facilities Committee

Committee Date: May 9, 1995

Outcome: Passed by majority vote

Senate Date: May 10, 1995

Outcome: Approved by unanimous vote

Status: Sent to Board of Regents, Chancellor Alex Schilt, Vice Chancellor Ed Whalen,
President James Pickering and Provost Henry Trueba
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